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Date

MEMORANDUM FOR  436 SFS/S5B/VCC

FROM: (Unit/Office Symbol) 

SUBJECT:  Base Access Hardship Request

[bookmark: _Hlk115442613]1.  I request authorization for Base Access Credential to be issued for the listed individual.  I have reviewed the member’s circumstances and concur with the need in order to meet mission demands.

		Visitor’s Full Name: 
		Visitor’s Date of Birth:  
		Visitor’s Full Social Security Number:
		Driver’s License State & Number:  
		Sponsor’s Name and Rank:
		Sponsor’s Address:  
		Sponsor’s Phone Number (Home or Cell):
		Access Days and Times:
		Access Start Date:
		Access End Date:
		What access the Visitor needs:


[bookmark: _Hlk115443324]2.  Reason for Pass: Hardship badges are used when personnel need unescorted access to the base for the purposes of providing help to military members and their families. Family Care Plans, Power of Attorney’s and Doctor’s notes will be asked for as proof of hardship. The requests must be completed by the member and signed by either a Commander or First Sergeant.


3.  If you have any questions or comments, my Point of Contact for this request is (Point of Contact Name and Phone Number).





                                      Commander/First Segreant
Deliver Excellence!
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